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SNEED ACRES
MS. CALLIE LILLIE OWEN

9207 OLD SMYRNA ROAD
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SNEED ACRES

James Sneed and his wife Bethenia Hardin Perkins Sneed came
to Brentwood in 1798 and built Sneed Acres. The family, which has
been influential in it's own right, was closely connected with some
of Williamson County's most prominent families, including the
Hardings, the Hardemans and the Perkins. Sneed Acres 1is the
original log cabin built by James Sneed. The stone chimneys use
stepback method of construction. The dining room and kitchen is
separated from the house by a dog trot. The house is still
occupied by descendants of James Sneed, the builder.
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SNEED ACRES

In 1798 a man by the name of James Sneed and others came to what is now called
Brentwood. '

James was born in Virginia to Zachriah and Martha Nance Sneed.

A few years before he came to Brentwood, he married Bethenia Harden Perkins. They had

. twelve children, three of whom built Windy Hill, Brentvale Farm and Foxview, all on Old

Smyrna Road.

Bethenia Sneed died at the age of forty two. Then James Sneed married Mary Hunt.

Sneed Acres still stands on the original site on Old Smyrna Road. The old log structure
had four rooms with a dog trot between the dining room and the kitchen. This was later
covered with weatherboard. Recently the house was completely remodeled and enlarged. It
stands as a fond reminder of where James Sneed raised his large family that had a great impact
on the community in which they lived.
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When he proudly presented himself to General William
B. Bate he could scarccly belicve his cars when he was
told to go home to his mother. When he refused to leave

General Bate added insult to injury by telling him he

would whip him if he did not- mind besides sending him
home. I will comc back if you do!” replied the defiant
youngster, and in exasperation the general told him he
might stay and be the waterboy. He soon received a more
dignified place in the runks and served until the war was
over in the 2ND Tennessce Infantry Regiment.

Rabert Irvin Moore had a grund scale in mind when he
started his house but, unfortunately, he died before it was
completed and many of the original plauns were changed.
The house does not contuin a single piece of sawn timber
as all the wood was adzed by silaves. When completed
the residence boasted twenty-cight rooms including a full
basement where the house servants lived. The woodwork
is of beautiful bird’s-eye maple and part of the original
metal roof brought from England as ballast in the hull of
a ship is still in place. Mooreland was used as a hospital
by both Federal and Confederate armies and after the
battle of Nashvilic Mrs. Moore was overrun with wounded
for weeks. A beautiful grove of ash trees surrounding the
house was cut down by Yankee soldiers encamped on the
premises.

Mr. and Mrs. Hugh Campbell Moore were the parents
of six children, three of whom died during their ‘second
summer’, the time so dreaded by parents before the days of
sterilizaticn and antibiotics. The threc sons who survived
—Allan Jones, Hugh, Jr., and Robert Irvin IV—became
prominent Williamson Countians. In July of 1944 Moore-
land was sold by Allan and Robert Moore who no longer
needed such a spacious home. Most of the furnishings
were disposed of in a sale which lasted two days. Recently
Robert Moore, the last of his family, held another auction
which consisted of numerous articles saved from the first
breaking up of the old home.

Today, Mooreland is centered in a fast developing sec-
tion of Williamson County. Serenc in its lawn of great
trees, it is the object of many admiring glances as motorists
hurry along U.S. 3! at Brentwood. It is difficult to say
whether it is more beautiful in the dappled shade of day-
light or at night with the light gleaming upon its white
pillars. Vitally linking the past with the present, Moore-
land is to be retained as a gourmet restaurant, a gift shop
and tea room in the Brentwood Mall Shopping Center
which is to be developed around it.

The Sneed Houses on
Old Smyrna Road

Sneed-Acres

The Sneed family, its American heritage dating back to
1635, has played an important role in the development of
Williamson County since it came into being. James Sneed
came here with his family in 1798 and settled in the
present Brentwood area. James (1764-1853) was born to
Virginia parents, Zachriah and Martha Nance Sneed. He
married Bethenia Harden Perkins (1770-1812), the daugh-
ter of Charles and Mary Tate Perkins, and from this union
came twelve children.

HisToriC WiLLiAMSON Cot

Sneed Acres, original log cabin built by James Sneed

Coming to Tennessee with James Sneed was his bre
and sister-in-law, William and Mary DeLoach Sneed,
settled in Davidson County in the area now knowi
Chickering Estates. Also in the party making the long
treacherous journey were Bethenia’s uncle Thomas Ha:
Perkins, who built Meeting of the Waters and her bro
Nicholas Tate Perkins who lived at Poplar Grove. Am
the cousins accompanying their kinsmen was Nich
Perkins who established himself at Montpier. Even
most casual student of local history will recognize ¢
glance these names and be cognizant of the significant ;
they played in shaping the destiny of not only Williamr
County but Tennessee as well.

Bethenia Snced died at the age of forty-two when
youngest child was six months old. James Sneed !
married Mary (Polly) Hunt (1788-1851), the daug
of Henry Hunt. Childless herself, she reared her husba:
houseful of children with care and devotion. In later y:
William Temple Sneed named one of his daughters M
Hunt.

The original log cabin built by James Sneed when
came here still stands on Old Smyrna Road and has t
occupied continually since it was built over one-hunc
and seventy years agc. In building the house he used
step-back construction for his stone chimneys. The 1
stout log rooms divided by a hall have been covered +
weather boarding. The dining room and kitchen
separated from the main house by a dogtrot. Wonderf
preserved, the house remains in the family owned to
by Mrs. G. W. Renegan.

Windy Hill

The eldest child of James and Bethenia Perkins Snc
Constantine Perkins Sneed (1790-1864), served
Andrew Jackson at New Orleans then returned to T
nessee to establish his own home on part of his fath
640 acre grant. Located just west of the pioneer's orig:
log cabin, the walls of Windy Hill rose from bricks mol
of clay dug out of the front yard. There is a low pl
just south of Old Smyrna Road which still marks the s
where the clay was removed.

In 1825, Major Sneed married Susannah Peri
Hardeman (1802-1859) and built this house a few y:
later. They were the parents of thirteen children, one
whom died in infancy.



Bmvmg Indians, primisie roads and  personal pm/ Sneed -
had in his breast pocket a land grant from North Carolina.
daedmg/hm 640 acres of prime farmland in Middle Tennessee.
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Continued fromPage 7

Within a bricf walk of Sneed Acres’s
ron gates are the carcfully manicured
lawns and splic fover and rnch-style
homes of mwodem suburbs. But jus:
around the curve in the road where the
lichencovered swone fences begin in
eamest, his log cabin has been preserved
and restored with grear reverence and
affection v two of his great, grear. great,
great granddaughters.

“Qur father was bom on this property
and so were we,” said Caliie Lillic Owen,
who with her sis-
ter, Mary Sue
Owen Reneger.
returned to Sneed
Acres from the
Madison arez after

carly 50  vears
away.

“Our  mother
and father and
grandmother
mstilled in us that
this was home,”
said Owen, who
taught high school
home  economics
in Willia:nson and
Davidson  coun-
ties. Reneger
worked for 50
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vears as the sccretary at the Spring Hill
Cemetcry which their father munaged.
Both sisters describe their ages as. “we're
adults, senior citizens and old enough w0
be retired.”

The Brentwood of their youth was a
tuny community of two small grocery
stores, a few homes clustered along
Franklin Road and many nearby farms.

“We went to Lipscomb School when it
was just 2 two-room schoothouse,” said
Owen. “We rode in a horse and buggy to
get there and had to pay a $5-per-vear twoll
at the interscetion by what is now the

Marv Sue Reneger and her sister Callie Lillic Owen were baptized in the
gown used by four generations of Sneed heirs.

One treasure of the Snecd Acres legacy 1s the family Bible, in the household since 1832,

the

the
Lipscomb School—now with more than
1,000 students and ) teachers—Iliad
shipped a littie. “We oniy had one teacher
for the two ri.oms.”

“Later on,” said Reneger, “we took

Dolphin  Pool.” At time,

the Inwaurban down t Robertson
Academy. When we went to Ceniral
High School. we wou:ld transfer off” the
Intraurban to a street car for the rest of the
ride.” The Intraurban was a commuicr
train that ferried Franklin and Brennwood
residents to and from Nashville.

Owen and Reneger balance the
changes i the Brentwood
community with the secur-
tv of their life on propermy
held by their family for four
generations.

Their  home, James
Sneed’s cabin with several
additions. is filled with
antiques and family memo-
rabilia as a tibute to genor-
atons of family. Nearby. a
cemetery holds abour 200
family members, plus
slaves who worked at
Sneed Acres.

“We'e proud that our
father thought enough of
this land,” said Owen, “to
hand it on to family.”
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the Colonial Dames of the 17th
Century held an unveiling of
the Historical Marking of the
James Sneed Homestead,
Sneed Acres, on Old Smyrna
Road in Brentwood on Satur-
day, September 25. -

James Sneed migrated from
Virginia with his wife and
children in 1798.

The Sneed family settled in
the Brentwood area of
williamson County after
receiving a North Carolina
land grand for 640 acres.
James Sneed built three log
cabins and one of them is still
standing in good condition and
used daily by the present
owner, Mary Sue Owen
Renegar, who is a direct

of Staffordshire, England,
who came to America in 1635.

Mrs. Barker Stamps of
Nashville, vice-president of
the Clarendon Chapter,
presided during the ceremony
in the absence of the presi-
dent. Speaker for the program

. ”‘5 ﬂ% | historical marker at ,Sneed Acres, ‘ A N R
iy Historical marker placed
=2 g f‘ ’ 1 | -
ggg at B'wood’s Sneed Acres
§=$ The Clarendon Chapter of descendant of Samuel Sneed

was Bill Owen, a direct
descendant of James Sneed,
and Robye Owen of Nashville,
7, a ninth generation descen-
dant of James Sneed, unveiled
the marker.

The house has the original
logs inside but is clapboard
outside. )

Church of the Advent,
Episcopal, on Franklin Road
in Brentwood, is joining all
Episcopal churches across the
state in “Venture in Mission”
to weicome new people to the

B'wood churchin mission

church.

Members are urged to bring
guests to Sunday services dur-
ing October and help them
understand tfe worship ser-

vice. 3
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By Lucretia Lawrence.
: am-:mwooo JOURNAL STAFF WRITER

"But people te
w.much. we'

‘home occupies. O

- 'Butthe Sneed sisters, Cal-
e Lilie Owen and Mary Su
‘ Renegaf still bve in the ho
ron the ' Sneed farm,'b Old , e wh - :
‘Sinyma Road. - -and’ we ' ! :
" “The land came into‘our - 19 e es,:wh
famxly in 17977 Renégar;m
" said, “We recelved 640 actres. -

on a land grant from North . . County, Virgfal -
Carolina. 2 We have all the old furniture through- when ?he flrsgt{generatjon_of
_ “That was before Tennes- out the house. Most of it dates back
_see was even a state. The to the early 1800s.’
" land was 50 cents an acre’
_ Owen said that people tell — Callie Lillie Owen { :
them that they live in an elite ._mk(i)dem iniversity, bit. the .
part of the state. “The land 'was our ancestors in the empty ;9 manor}l\ouse rema(;ns ?‘n .
“We' do have to pay = sharecropped. then. Father house’ gs oggma‘sflte and.the . :
modem-day taxes, she said. - had a ténant out here. Originally, there were three - onee lcoa o&ms dis per-.
“But we wouldnt be living ~ “Then the house became log rooms in the house, and - manently emblazone above -
here if it wasn't for the grant  run down because it was left one still remains. : ‘he mahtle in the great hall.
and our family gettimg the  vacant for quite sometime af- “The one left was built in - In (rue pnoneer spirit,

er that’ 1798 Renegar said. lts
{ lhen The Sneed. sisters decided ;' living room of.den no

4k The redwood home to move back to the house in ~“We have all old furn _ — b >

d by a red picket fence  1977. throughout the house. Most - to the Brentwood area in ~ The Sneed sisters, Mary Sue Renegar, left, and Cal-

3 slone entrance. *‘Mary Sue and | moved of it dates back to the early 1798, lie Lillie Owen, moved back to their home in 1977.

land that cheap way back




Mary Sue Renegar (ieft) and Callic Lillie Owen,
the great, great granddaughters of pioneer
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Brentwood settlers James and Gethenia Sneed,

Sneed reunion brings piéneer
family back to Brentwood

BY LAUREN LEXA / Staff Writer

Close to 200 people, many of whom
are descenidants of pioneer Brentwood
settlers James and Bethenia Sneed,
are expected for the Aug. 6-9 reunion
of the I+‘ernational Association of
Sneeds.

The reunion began in 1952 when five

" first cousins held a picnic in their
. ancestor's hometown of Brentwood;
, they had so much fun that they
gathered again the next year.

Since that time, the get-together has
been expanded to include all Sneed
relatives — not just first cousins and
inlaws — and it's held every two
years. Every four years it returns to
Brentwood.

The highlight of this year’s reunion

PRTESES

marker on Old Smyrna Road in front
" of the Sneed Acres, the plantation
. established in 1798 by James Sneed.

Sneed and his wife were living in

ed a land grant from North Carolina
for 640 acres in the Tennessee
. wilderness; the new homestead was
- built in the midst of a cane thicket.

° Three log structures were built
" originally; the cabin with a family
area and an upstairs bedroom for the
daughters was centered between the
cabin serving as the sons’ bedroom
and a structure that served as the kit-
chen, dining room and workroom.

At some later point, one of the
cabins was connected by a dogtrot to
the central cabin. The home has
always remained in the Sneed family,
but it is uncertain when the rest of the
plantation was built or by whom. Cur-
rently James Sneed’s great, great
granddaughters Mary Sue Renegar
and Callie Liltie Owen live in the fami-
Iy place.

The plantation home has an outstan-

ding example of a step-backed ;

chimney construction. Beginning
about six inchies off the ground, bricks
- are stacked in levels or **steps™ on the
three outside walls of the chimney.

Such constructions were used to
direct the flow of water off the
chimney.

Interior walls had been plastered,
papered and painted but have since
been restored to their original condi-

tion. Once the plaster was removed, .

the hand-hewed logs were washed
down with Lysol and re-chinked; one
row was re-chinked with rocks in the
cement as a sample of pioneer con-
struction. ’

The only acquiescences to the
modern world made in the log room

-are well camouflaged — quilts pieced

will be the unveiling of an historic _

by Mary Moore Sneed Owen, grand-
mother of Callie Lillie and Mary Sue,
cover the woodburning stove and
television.

Just as James Sneed's home has
always been owned by a descendant,
the furnishings have also been kept in
the family. The majority of the pieces,

_ranging from loveseats and tablestoa

Halifax County, Va., when he recciv- °

Photo by Lauren Less

stand before the historical marker erected last
week at the Sneed homestead.

Tiffany lamp, have been handed down
through the generations.

James and Bethenia had twelve
children, and three built homes on ad-
jacent lands: Brentvale, built by
William Temple Sneed and now own-

‘ed by Larry Gatlin; Foxview built by

Alexander Ewing Sneed; and Windy
Hills built by Constantine Sneed upon
his return from the Battle of New
Orleans. Constantine, great grand-
father of Callie Lillie and Mary Sue,
also fought in the Indian Wars and the
Battle of 1812 with Andrew Jackson.

The Sneed family played an impor-
tant role in the settlemen!t of the
Brentwood area. One son surveyed
the Tennessee-Alabama railroad
charter in 1852 which ran through
Brentwood. Another family member,
William Giles Harding, built Belle
Meade Mansion, and Bethenia's
cousin captured Aaron Burr and
delivered him to Federal authorities
in Washington.










